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UNITED ETATES OF AMERICA FOR FLRA UISE OMLY

FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY Cace No. ”)g C,p\ ? (ﬁ'

CHARGE AGAINST AN AGENCY '—‘—NUV—W—“
Dine Frled

1. Chirged Activity or Agoncy

Complate Inptructions are o the back of this rorm.
2. Charging Party (Labor Organization or Ihdividual)

Name: Soeiat Security Administration Nama: AFGE Local 2605

AdeSS. 2615 Villa Prom, Oklahoma City, OK 73107 Address: o <5 A 4750 So Garnett Rd., Tulss, OK 74146
Tel # {405Y605-3006 Ext. Ter % 018.841.2400 Ext £9ed

FoxE: (405) 606-3078 Fax  pememTavee

3. Chargsd Arctivity or Agency Contact Information

4. Charging Party Contect Information
Narg  Janic Jonas

Namn: Raplph C. de Juliis

Tille:  Awsistant Distict Manager Title: Exacutive Vice Presidant

Arerrun; See# 1 Above . Addrens.: Soe 22z AL

Tol¥; { ) Ext, . Tol# | - Ext
| Faw: ) E dr-21.9% 6

5, Whith subneetion(e) of 5 U.5.0C, 7118(@) do you beliave have been viclated? [See reverse} (1) end _ (5) ond (8).

6. Tell exzctly WHAT the sctivily (o sgency) did, Stard wilth the DATE and LOCATION, state WHO wae invol ved, Including titles.
On o about AMZGT a grievance was Rled. An Information requast was made conesrning that grievanee on 9/14/07 The Unilan
followed up on the information request on Y207, SGA' agent, Janis Jones, repliad, "l 3m still working on your recuest. [ will
reapand o soon aa possibla " The Unlon made a 2nd follow up on 9/2B/07. SSA's agent. Janls Jones, read the emall on 10/5/07 bul
did not respond. ©n 1072207, the Unlon made a 3rd follow up. On 10723/07, 55A's agent, Jania Jones, replied; " apologlze for the
dealy. | am working with the regional office o get an anzwer for your request. Jus! FYI, Mike and | have switched Dack o our original
positlons., \fVe will work to get a response for you within a week.” Op 11/8/07, the Union made itz 4th follow up, On 11/8/07, S5A%

agent. Jania Jones, deleted the Unlon's 4th follow up without reading it. Az of this filing, the Unlon has receivad no infanmation from
SSA nor any indication of whén & résponse might be forth coming,

By its actions, failure 10 substantively reply the the UniGn's Information Reguest and finally, its deletlon of the Union's follow ups
withoui reading them, SSA hasz violated 5 USC 7114 (a) (1)(5) and (8)
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7. Have you or anyone elze ralted \his mattes In any other prosedure?  of He Yy i yaz, where? [see reverte]

8. | DECLARE THAT | HAVE READ TH{5 CHARGE AND THAT THE STATEMENTS IN IT ARE TRUE T0 THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
BELIEF. | UNDERSTAND THAT MAKING WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENTS BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND IMFRISONMENT, 13 U, 5.C.
1001, THIS CHARGE WAS SERVED ON THE PERSON IDENT| ] Fax [ 1t Ciass Mall [T in Parmon
C] commpncial Delivery || Cortifiad bal

Ralph C. de Juliis

Type or Prinl Ypur Nema

111262007
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